

**BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN AGENDA**  
**March 20, 2023 7:00 PM**

This Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Manasquan is called pursuant to the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Law. Adequate notice has been provided by transmitting the Resolution of Annual Meetings to the Asbury Park Press and the Coast Star, by posting it in the Borough Hall on a bulletin board reserved for such announcements, and by posting it on the official website of the borough. This agenda is complete to the extent known and formal action will be taken.

As a courtesy to the public this meeting may be attended via zoom. If for any reason the zoom portion of this meeting fails or is disconnected the in-person meeting will continue and action can/will be taken. After signing in you will be put into a meeting room and the Municipal Clerk will allow you access just before the meeting time.

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8830046931> or 1-646-876-9923

**ID# 883 004 6931**

**Moment of Silent Prayer**

**Pledge of Allegiance**

**Roll Call**

**Audience Participation - Limited to Agenda Items Only (time limit of 5 minutes)**

**Workshop Discussion:**

**Other Items**

1. Business and Rental Unit Insurance Registration - Discussion

**Consent Agenda:** These items will be enacted by one motion. If detailed deliberation is desired on any item, Council may remove that item from the consent agenda and consider it separately.

1. 85-2023 Appoint Professional Streetscapes Project - Weiss
2. 86-2023 Authorizing Main Street Dining-Retail Initiative 2023
3. 87-2023 Accepting Resignation SLEO II - Lackner
4. 88-2023 Authorizing Mayor to Sign Retention Statement - Erik Ertle
5. 89-2023 Authorizing Mayor to Sign Squan Beach Life Saving Use Agreement
6. 90-2023 Rescinding Crossing Guard Appointment - O'Connor
7. 91-2023 Appointing Professional Streetscapes Administration and Inspection Consultant - Greenman Pedersen, Inc
8. 92-2023 Authorizing Mayor to Sign Proposal Tier A Stormwater Report - Colliers Engineering
9. 93-2023 Updating Citizen Advisory Committee Organization
10. 94-2023 Appointing Citizen Advisory Committee Chairs and Members
11. 95-2023 Rescinding SLEO II Appointments - Moody and Brett
12. 96-2023 Authorizing Clerk to Advertise Sea Watch Recreational Building Project
13. 97-2023 Payment of Bills

**Ordinances - First Reading**

- 1. AMENDING AND SUPPLEMENTING CHAPTER 7 (PARKING), SECTION 7-7.7 (PARKING PROHIBITED AT ALL TIMES ON CERTAIN STREETS), SECTION 7-7.5 (PARKING TIME LIMITED ON CERTAIN STREETS), SECTION 7-7.8 (PARKING PROHIBITED DURING CERTAIN HOURS ON CERTAIN STREETS), AND SECTION 7-7.10 (ANGLE PARKING)**

**Committee Reports**

**Audience Participation On Any Subject (comments limited to 5 minutes)**

**Adjournment**

**BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN  
RESOLUTION  
85-2023**

**WHEREAS**, N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5 (1) (a) (1) permits the governing body to award a professional services contract without publicly advertising for bids and bidding therefor; and

**WHEREAS**, the Borough has been awarded a Federal/New Jersey Department of Transportation “Streetscapes Project” grant to reimburse the Borough for the cost of construction to improve the public area in the vicinity of the intersection of Rt. 71 and Main St.; and

**WHEREAS** the Borough Council has determined that there is a need for expert professional legal service to assist the Borough in negotiating the right of way and right of entry agreements necessary to execute the construction for the NJDOT “Streetscapes Project”; and

**WHEREAS** the Borough Council has approved acquiring this necessary professional legal service through the non-fair and open contracting process pursuant to the provisions of N. J. S. A. 19:44A-20.5; and

**WHEREAS**, the Borough’s Chief Financial Officer has determined and certified in writing that the value of these professional services will not exceed \$44,000; and

**WHEREAS** the effective date of this contract is retroactive to January 1, 2023 and shall terminate upon the completion of the right of way and right of entry negotiations but no later than December 31, 2023; and

**WHEREAS**, the following expert professional legal service provider regarding related to the New Jersey Department of Transportation “Streetscape Project” has submitted a contract which has been reviewed for completeness and approval by the Borough Attorney indicating that the necessary services will be provided for the agreed upon rates that are contained in the contract which is on file in the Clerk’s Office.

Allen Weiss, Esq.  
2105 W. County Line Road  
Jackson, New Jersey

This appointment is made pursuant to N. J. S. 2B:12-1 et seq.

**WHEREAS**, a certification as to the availability of funds executed by the chief financial officer is attached to this resolution pursuant to the provisions of N. J. A. C. 5:30-5-4;

**NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED**, by the Borough Council of the Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, New Jersey, on this 20<sup>th</sup> day of March 2023 as follows:

1. The Business Disclosure Entity Certification of these professionals and the Determination of Value Certification of the chief financial officer shall be filed in the office of the Municipal Clerk and shall be available for public inspection.
2. The Mayor and Municipal Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute a contract with this professional to provide professional service to the municipality for the period of 1-year effective January 1, 2023, at the agreed upon rate that is contained in the contract/proposal on file in the Clerk’s Office.
3. A notice stating the nature, duration, service and the amount of this contract shall be published in the Coast Star and this resolution shall be maintained on file and available for the public inspection in the office of the municipal clerk.
4. A certified copy of this resolution shall be sent to the professional included in this resolution.

CERTIFICATION

I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Borough Council at the March 20, 2023, meeting.

\_\_\_\_\_  
BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC  
Municipal Clerk

CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to a resolution of the Division of Local Government Services, Local Finance Board, dated October 20, 1975, I hereby state that there is annexed hereto a proper certificate of availability of funds executed by the Municipal treasurer.

\_\_\_\_\_  
MARK G. KITRICK,  
Borough Attorney

Mark G. Kitrick, Esquire  
Municipal Attorney  
2329 Route 34 S  
Suite 104  
Manasquan, NJ 08736

CERTIFICATION

I am the chief municipal financial officer charged with the responsibility of maintaining financial records of the Borough of Manasquan, State of New Jersey, and on this 20<sup>th</sup> day of March 2023, I hereby certify to the Borough Council of the Borough of Manasquan as follows:

1. Adequate funds are available in an amount sufficient to defray the expenditure of money by the Borough under the following proposed contract, which is pending approval by the governing body:

Allen Weiss, Esq.

2. The funds certified herein as being available for the aforementioned contract have not been certified by the undersigned as being available for any other contract now pending or in force.

\_\_\_\_\_  
Amy Spera  
Chief Municipal Financial Officer

COUNCIL	INTRODUCED	SECONDED	AYE	NAY	ABSTAIN	ABSENT
BRESNAHAN						
HOLLY						
LEE						
MANGAN						
OLIVERA						
TRIGGIANO						
ON CONSENT AGENDA <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO						

**CERTIFICATION OF  
CHIEF MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER  
OF BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN**

I CERTIFY, pursuant to the provisions of the “New Jersey Local unit Pay-to-Play Law” (N.J.S. A. 19:44A-20.4 et seq.) that the value of the contract to be awarded for the Professional Services for the 2023 calendar year will not exceed \$44,000.00

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

Dated: March 20, 2023

\_\_\_\_\_  
AMY SPERA, CERTIFIED MUNICIPAL  
FINANCIAL OFFICER

**BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN  
RESOLUTION  
86-2023**

**A RESOLUTION OF THE BOROUGH OF  
MANASQUAN, COUNTY OF MONMOUTH, STATE OF  
NEW JERSEY, ESTABLISHING THE 2023 MAIN  
STREET DINING AND RETAIL INITIATIVE IN THE  
BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN**

**WHEREAS**, the Borough of Manasquan has hosted a Main Street Dining and Retail Initiative in recent years and has found these to be beneficial to local businesses and popular with residents; and

**WHEREAS**, the Borough governing body would like to continue this tradition during the summer of 2023.

**NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED** by the Borough Council of the Borough of Manasquan, County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey, as follows:

1. A Borough Main Street Dining and Retail Initiative is hereby approved for the Summer of 2023.
2. The Main Street Dining and Retail Initiative shall include the use of Main Street between Broad Street and Rt. 71 as a staging area and pedestrian-safe thoroughfare.
3. The Borough Main Street Dining and Retail Initiative shall take place from 6pm till 10pm on the following Thursdays during the summer of 2023: June 22, July 6, July 13, August 3, August 10 and August 24.
4. The Chamber will be sponsoring four (4) additional days from 6pm till 10pm on the following Thursdays during the summer of 2023: June 29, July 20, August 17 and August 31.
5. Businesses that wish to participate in this Initiative must complete and submit to the Office of the Municipal Clerk a “Manasquan Use of Borough Property” application (to include a schematic depicting the proposed dining or retail areas, seating areas, proposed placement of barriers sectioning off dedicated eating areas, the means of pedestrian ingress and egress, and location of aisles).
6. At no time may a fire lane be blocked and eating and drinking establishments must comply with all ABC regulations pertaining to outdoor alcohol consumption, including regulations related to “to go” drinks.
7. Review and approval of Initiative participant applications shall be executed by the Office of the Municipal Clerk.
8. The Manasquan Borough Chief of Police will take necessary action to ensure the safety of the business owners and the public in the pedestrian zone.

**CERTIFICATION**

I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution duly adopted by the Borough Council at their regular meeting held on March 20, 2023.

	INTRODUCED	SECONDED	AYE	NAY	ABSTAIN	ABSENT
BRESNAHAN						
HOLLY						
LEE						
MANGAN						
OLIVERA						
TRIGGIANO						
ON CONSENT AGENDA <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO						

\_\_\_\_\_  
BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC  
Municipal Clerk

**BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN  
RESOLUTION  
87-2023**

**BE IT RESOLVED** by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Manasquan, in the County of Monmouth, accepts the resignation of Christopher Lackner from the position of SLEO II from the Manasquan Police Department effective March 13, 2023.

**CERTIFICATION**

I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of Monmouth, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Borough Council at the March 20, 2023, meeting.

---

BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC  
Municipal Clerk

	INTRODUCED	SECONDED	AYE	NAY	ABSTAIN	ABSENT
BRESNAHAN						
HOLLY						
LEE						
MANGAN						
OLIVERA						
TRIGGIANO						
ON CONSENT AGENDA ___YES ___NO						

**BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN  
RESOLUTION  
88-2023**

**WHEREAS**, on December 19, 2022 the Mayor and Governing Body approved resolution 300-2022; and

**WHEREAS**, the Mayor and Governing Body are desirous of revising the 2023 salary for Erik Ertle.

**NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED** that the Borough Council of the Borough of Manasquan, County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey, has authorized that the non-pensionable base salary of the below listed employee for the calendar Year 2023, effective retroactively to January 1, 2023 is as follows:

Position	2023 Salary
Erik Ertle, Superintendent of Recreation* (Borough Title - Recreation Director)	\$65,000.00

\*Indicates a non-pensionable salary

**WHEREAS**, the schedule above reflects the annual salary for of the employee listed; and

**NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED**, that the Hon. Edward G. Donovan, Mayor of the Borough of Manasquan, be and is hereby authorized to sign the above listed employees Revised Retention Statement for the calendar year of 2023, which copies are on file in the Municipal Clerk’s Office.

**CERTIFICATION**

I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Borough Council at the March 20, 2023 meeting.

\_\_\_\_\_  
BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC  
Municipal Clerk

	INTRODUCED	SECONDED	AYE	NAY	ABSTAIN	ABSENT
BRESNAHAN						
HOLLY						
LEE						
MANGAN						
OLIVERA						
TRIGGIANO						
ON CONSENT AGENDA			YES	NO		

**BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN  
RESOLUTION  
89-2023**

**BE IT RESOLVED** that the Hon. Edward G. Donovan, Mayor of the Borough of Manasquan, be and is hereby authorized to sign the Squan Beach Life Saving Station Use Agreement with the Squan Beach Life Saving Preservation Committee.

**CERTIFICATION**

I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of Monmouth, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Borough Council at the March 20, 2023, meeting.

\_\_\_\_\_  
BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC  
Municipal Clerk

COUNCIL	INTRODUCED	SECONDED	AYE	NAY	ABSTAIN	ABSENT
BRESNAHAN						
HOLLY						
LEE						
MANGAN						
OLIVERA						
TRIGGIANO						
ON CONSENT AGENDA <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO						

**BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN  
RESOLUTION  
90-2023**

**WHEREAS**, the Mayor and Council passed resolution 60-2023 on February 21, 2023 appointing Deborah O'Connor as Crossing Guard; and

**WHEREAS**, the Mayor and Council are desirous of rescinding the appointment of Deborah O'Connor as a crossing guard for the Borough of Manasquan.

**NOW BE IT RESOLVED** by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Manasquan, in the County of Monmouth, that the appointment of Deborah O'Connor to the title of Crossing Guard be rescinded.

**CERTIFICATION**

I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of Monmouth, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Borough Council at the March 20, 2023, meeting.

\_\_\_\_\_  
BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC  
Municipal Clerk

	INTRODUCED	SECONDED	AYE	NAY	ABSTAIN	ABSENT
BRESNAHAN						
HOLLY						
LEE						
MANGAN						
OLIVERA						
TRIGGIANO						
ON CONSENT AGENDA ___ YES ___ NO						

**BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN  
RESOLUTION  
91-2023**

**WHEREAS**, N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5 (1) (a) (1) permits the governing body to award a professional services contract without publicly advertising for bids and bidding therefor; and

**WHEREAS**, the Borough has been awarded a Federal/New Jersey Department of Transportation “Streetscapes Project” grant to reimburse the Borough for the cost of construction to improve the public area in the vicinity of the intersection of Rt. 71 and Main St.; and

**WHEREAS**, NJDOT funding has now been made available to reimburse the Borough for the cost of a firm required to be hired to provide construction administration and inspection services (CA/CI) associated with the Streetscapes Project; and

**WHEREAS**, the Borough Council has determined that there is a need to retain the services of an expert consultant to ensure that, in the course of hiring the CA/CI firm, the Borough complies with the intricate “Brooks Act” bidding, selection and hiring process required by NJDOT which will ensure that the funding reimbursement opportunity is not put at risk; and

**WHEREAS** the Borough Council has approved acquiring this necessary professional expert consultant service through the non-fair and open contracting process pursuant to the provisions of N. J. S. A. 19:44A-20.5; and

**WHEREAS**, the Borough’s Chief Financial Officer has determined and certified in writing that the value of these professional services will not exceed \$44,000; and

**WHEREAS** the term of this appointment is effective March 21, 2023, and is scheduled to terminate upon the successful hiring and submission of the first pay application associated with the construction of the Streetscapes Project; and

**WHEREAS**, the following professional service provider to aid the Borough in CA/CI bidding, selection and hiring has submitted a contract, which has been reviewed for completeness and approval by the Borough Attorney, indicating that the necessary services will be provided for the agreed upon rates that are contained in the contract which is on file in the Clerk’s Office.

Greenman Pedersen, Inc.  
Gregory P. Johnson, P.E., Executive Vice President  
100 Corporate Drive, Suite 301  
Lebanon, NJ 08833

This appointment is made pursuant to N. J. S. 2B:12-1 et seq.

**WHEREAS**, a certification as to the availability of funds executed by the Chief Financial Officer is attached to this resolution pursuant to the provisions of N. J. A. C. 5:30-5-4;

**NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED**, by the Borough Council of the Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, New Jersey, on this 20<sup>th</sup> day of March 2023 as follows:

1. The Business Disclosure Entity Certification of these professionals and the Determination of Value Certification of the chief financial officer shall be filed in the office of the Municipal Clerk and shall be available for public inspection.
2. The Mayor and Municipal Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute a contract with this professional to provide professional service to the municipality effective March 21, 2023, at the agreed upon rate that is contained in the contract/proposal on file in the Clerk’s Office.
3. A notice stating the nature, duration, service and the amount of this contract shall be published in the Coast Star and this resolution shall be maintained on file and available for the public inspection in the office of the municipal clerk.
4. A certified copy of this resolution shall be sent to the professional included in this resolution.

CERTIFICATION

I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Borough Council at the March 20, 2023, meeting.

\_\_\_\_\_  
BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC  
Municipal Clerk

CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to a resolution of the Division of Local Government Services, Local Finance Board, dated October 20, 1975, I hereby state that there is annexed hereto a proper certificate of availability of funds executed by the Municipal treasurer.

\_\_\_\_\_  
MARK G. KITRICK,  
Borough Attorney

Mark G. Kitrick, Esquire  
Municipal Attorney  
2329 Route 34 S  
Suite 104  
Manasquan, NJ 08736

CERTIFICATION

I am the chief municipal financial officer charged with the responsibility of maintaining financial records of the Borough of Manasquan, State of New Jersey, and on this 20<sup>th</sup> day of March 2023, I hereby certify to the Borough Council of the Borough of Manasquan as follows:

- 1. Adequate funds are available in an amount sufficient to defray the expenditure of money by the Borough under the following proposed contract, which is pending approval by the governing body:

Greenman Pedersen, Inc,

- 2. The funds certified herein as being available for the aforementioned contract have not been certified by the undersigned as being available for any other contract now pending or in force.

\_\_\_\_\_  
Amy Spera  
Chief Municipal Financial Officer

COUNCIL	INTRODUCED	SECONDED	AYE	NAY	ABSTAIN	ABSENT
BRESNAHAN						
HOLLY						
LEE						
MANGAN						
OLIVERA						
TRIGGIANO						
ON CONSENT AGENDA ___ YES ___ NO						

**CERTIFICATION OF  
CHIEF MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER  
OF BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN**

I CERTIFY, pursuant to the provisions of the “New Jersey Local unit Pay-to-Play Law” (N.J.S. A. 19:44A-20.4 et seq.) that the value of the contract to be awarded for the Professional Services for the 2023 calendar year will not exceed \$44,000.00

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

Dated: March 20, 2023

\_\_\_\_\_  
AMY SPERA, CERTIFIED MUNICIPAL  
FINANCIAL OFFICER

**BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN  
RESOLUTION  
92-2023**

**BE IT RESOLVED**, that the Hon. Edward G. Donovan, Mayor of the Borough of Manasquan, be and is hereby authorized to sign a proposal for the 2022 Tier A Annual Stormwater Report dated March 6, 2023 not to exceed \$1,750 with Colliers Engineering for the Borough of Manasquan.

**CERTIFICATION**

I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of Monmouth, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Borough Council at the March 20, 2023 meeting.

\_\_\_\_\_  
BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC  
Municipal Clerk

COUNCIL	INTRODUCED	SECONDED	AYE	NAY	ABSTAIN	ABSENT
HOLLY						
LEE						
MANGAN						
OLIVERA						
READ						
TRIGGIANO						
ON CONSENT AGENDA ___ YES ___ NO						

**BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN  
RESOLUTION  
93-2023**

**WHEREAS**, the Borough Council of the Borough of Manasquan, County of Monmouth, New Jersey created a Manasquan Citizen Advisory Committee (MCAC) on June 5, 2017 by resolution to promote and facilitate a culture of non-political citizen involvement in government and to provide non-binding strategic advice and specific feedback to the Manasquan Governing Body on issues facing the Borough; and

**WHEREAS**, members of the MCAC shall meet the following requirements:

1. A registered voter in the Borough of Manasquan.
2. Full-time resident of the Borough for a minimum period of one (1) year.
3. Members shall be appointed to three (3) year terms as their seats become vacant.
4. No member shall serve more than one full term consecutively but may serve after an absence of no less than one (1) year.
5. The Governing body shall appoint members to serve terms at the reorganization meeting or any regularly scheduled meeting of the Governing Body; and

**WHEREAS**, appointment of members to the MCAC shall be as follows:

1. Any member of the Governing Body may nominate an individual.
2. A second nomination shall be required for the nomination.
3. Appointment of members of the MCAC shall be made by a majority vote of the Governing Body at the annual reorganization or any regularly scheduled public meeting; and

**WHEREAS**, the administration of the MCAC shall be as follows:

1. The Governing Body shall appoint members of the Borough Council to serve as Chairperson and Vice Chairperson of the MCAC until the next reorganization meeting of the Borough.
2. The Chairman shall be responsible for setting the agenda and shall preside over the meetings of the MCAC. The Vice Chairman shall assume these duties in the absence of the Chairman.
3. The MCAC shall include a maximum of 19 members (not including the Chairperson and Vice Chairperson).
4. The Governing Body shall designate the members of the MCAC at the annual reorganization meeting of the Borough or any regularly scheduled public meeting; and

**WHEREAS**, the budget of the MCAC will be as follows:

1. There shall be no budget for the MCAC

**WHEREAS**, the meeting agendas for the MCAC shall be conveyed as follows:

1. The agenda for the meetings shall be prepared by the Chairperson or Vice Chairperson or their designee at least one day prior to the regularly scheduled MCAC meetings.

**NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED**, that the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Manasquan do hereby update and continue the Manasquan Citizen Advisory Committee (MCAC) as set forth above.

**CERTIFICATION**

I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Borough Council at the meeting held on March 20, 2023.

---

BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC  
Municipal Clerk

	INTRODUCED	SECONDED	AYE	NAY	ABSTAIN	ABSENT
HOLLY						
LEE						
MANGAN						
READ						
OLIVERA						
TRIGGIANO						
ON CONSENT AGENDA ____ YES ____ NO						

**BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN  
RESOLUTION  
94-2023**

**RESOLUTION OF THE BOROUGH COUNCIL OF  
THE BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, COUNTY OF  
MONMOUTH, NEW JERSEY, APPOINTING  
MEMBERS OF CITIZEN ADVISORY COMMITTEE**

**WHEREAS**, on March 20, 2023 the Borough Council of the Borough of Manasquan, in the County of Monmouth and State of New Jersey adopted resolution 93-2023 Revising the Requirements for the Citizen Advisory Committee; and

**WHEREAS**, the Governing Body is desirous of appointing additional members of the Citizen Advisory Committee per resolution 93-2023; and

**WHEREAS**, the Governing body is desirous of appointing a Chairperson and Vice Chairperson

**NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED** on the 20<sup>th</sup> day of March 2023, by the Borough Council of the Borough of Manasquan, in the County of Monmouth and State of New Jersey make the following appoint to the Citizen Advisory Committee:

Chairperson – Michael Mangan

Vice Chairperson -Brian Holly

Member – 3 Year Term – Deborah McKeon

Member – 3 Year Term – Nancy Jordan

Member – 3 Year Term – MaryBeth Loughlin

Member – 3 Year Term – Joanne Ryder

Member – 3 Year Term – Frank Calabrese

Member – 3 Year Term – Brian Mallin

Member – 3 Year Term – Carol Wilkins

Member - Unexpired Term (12/31/23) – Nicole Loughrey

**CERTIFICATION**

I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution duly adopted by the Borough Council at their regular meeting held on March 20, 2023.

\_\_\_\_\_  
BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC  
Municipal Clerk

COUNCIL	INTRODUCED	SECONDED	AYE	NAY	ABSTAIN	ABSENT
BRESNAHAN						
HOLLY						
LEE						
MANGAN						
OLIVERA						
TRIGGIANO						
ON CONSENT AGENDA ____ YES ____ NO						

**BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN  
RESOLUTION  
95-2023**

**WHEREAS**, the Mayor and Council passed resolution 307-2022 on December 19, 2022 appointing Special Law Enforcement Officers II (SLEO II) for 2023; and

**WHEREAS**, the Mayor and Council are desirous of rescinding the appointment of Callan Moody and Edward Brett as SLEO II for the Borough of Manasquan.

**NOW BE IT RESOLVED** by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Manasquan, in the County of Monmouth, that the appointment of Callan Moody and Edward Brett as SLEO II be rescinded.

**CERTIFICATION**

I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of Monmouth, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Borough Council at the March 20, 2023, meeting.

\_\_\_\_\_  
BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC  
Municipal Clerk

	INTRODUCED	SECONDED	AYE	NAY	ABSTAIN	ABSENT
BRESNAHAN						
HOLLY						
LEE						
MANGAN						
OLIVERA						
TRIGGIANO						
ON CONSENT AGENDA ___ YES ___ NO						

**BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN  
RESOLUTION  
96-2023**

**WHEREAS**, On May 2, 2020, Colliers Engineering & Design was authorized to provide Professional Services for the Final Design and Bid Services for the Sea Watch Recreational Area Improvements Project for the amount not to exceed \$194,500; and

**WHEREAS**, subsequent to the adoption of said resolution, public meetings were conducted addressing all phases of the project on the dates of December 2, 2021, August 3, 2022, and February 23, 2023; and

**WHEREAS**, Colliers Engineering and Design advised the Borough Council regarding the above mentioned public meetings and provided updates to the Borough Council and the public regarding the proposed project throughout the process including the dates of February 7, 2022, March 7, 2022, April 4, 2022, May 2, 2022, July 11, 2022, September 6, 2022, October 3, 2022, November 14, 2022, December 5, 2022, January 17, 2023, February 6, 2023 and March 6, 2023; and

**WHEREAS**, the Borough Council reaffirms its approval of the Sea Watch Recreational Area Improvement Project as presented at the aforementioned public meetings, and as presented to the Borough Council on March 6, 2023; and

**BE IT RESOLVED**, by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Manasquan that Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Manasquan, be and is hereby authorized to advertise the Bid Notice for the proposed building and site improvements as described in the plan and specifications in the Sea Watch Recreational Building Project.

**CERTIFICATION**

I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Borough Council at the March 20, 2023 meeting.

\_\_\_\_\_  
BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC  
Municipal Clerk

	INTRODUCED	SECONDED	AYE	NAY	ABSTAIN	ABSENT
BRESNAHAN						
HOLLY						
LEE						
MANGAN						
OLIVERA						
TRIGGIANO						
ON CONSENT AGENDA ____ YES ____ NO						

**BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN  
RESOLUTION  
97-2023**

**BE IT RESOLVED** BY THE BOROUGH COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, IN THE County of Monmouth, New Jersey (not less than three (3) members thereof affirmatively concurring) as follows:

1. All bills or claims as reviewed and approved by the Administration & Finance Committee and as set forth in this Resolution are hereby approved for payment.
2. The Mayor, Municipal Clerk and Chief Financial Officer are hereby authorized and directed to sign checks in payment of bills and claims which are hereby approved.

The computer print-out of the list of checks will be on file in the Clerk’s Office.

Current Fund	\$148,770.16
Water/Sewer Fund	\$355,008.87
Beach Fund	\$4,901.79
Grants	\$2,340.97
General Capital	\$14,744.65
Recreation Trust	\$9,677.01
Misc Trust	\$15,561.78
Beach Capital	\$34,153.69
Animal Control	\$29.40
Water/Sewer Capital	\$2,155.00

**CERTIFICATION**

I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of Monmouth, New Jersey do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Council at their regular meeting on March 20, 2023.

\_\_\_\_\_  
BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC  
Municipal Clerk

COUNCIL	INTRODUCED	SECONDED	AYE	NAY	ABSTAIN	ABSENT
BRESNAHAN						
HOLLY						
LEE						
MANGAN						
OLIVERA						
TRIGGIANO						
ON CONSENT AGENDA ___ YES ___ NO						

**BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN  
ORDINANCE NO. 2392-23**

**ORDINANCE AMENDING AND SUPPLEMENTING  
CHAPTER 7 (PARKING), SECTION 7-7.7 (PARKING  
PROHIBITED AT ALL TIMES ON CERTAIN STREETS),  
SECTION 7-7.5 (PARKING TIME LIMITED ON CERTAIN  
STREETS), SECTION 7-7.8 (PARKING PROHIBITED  
DURING CERTAIN HOURS ON CERTAIN STREETS),  
AND SECTION 7-7.10 (ANGLE PARKING) OF THE  
BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN CODE IN THE BOROUGH  
OF MANASQUAN, COUNTY OF MONMOUTH, STATE  
OF NEW JERSEY**

**WHEREAS**, pursuant to the Revised General Ordinance of the Borough of Manasquan Code, Section 7-7.7 refers to Parking Prohibited at All Times on Certain Streets, Section 7-7.5 Parking Time Limited on Certain Streets, Section 7-7.8 Parking Prohibited During Certain Hours on Certain Streets, and Section 7-7.10 Angle Parking; and

**WHEREAS**, the Manasquan Borough Council of the Borough of Manasquan is desirous of amending certain zoning requirements; and

**WHEREAS**, the Manasquan Borough Council has determined that it is in the best interests of the health, safety and welfare of the residents of the Borough to amend these Zoning Requirements; and

**NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED AS FOLLOWS:**

**Section 1:** 7-7.7 refers to Parking Prohibited at All Times on Certain Streets of the revised general ordinances of the Borough of Manasquan is hereby Amended as follows:

No person shall park a vehicle at any time upon any streets or parts thereof described.

Name of Street	Side	Location
Atlantic Avenue (CR #524S)	North	From the west curb line of Broad Street (CR #20) to a point 286 feet west there-from
	North	From a point 75 feet west of Osborn Avenue to the east curb line of Newark Avenue
	South	From the west curb line of Broad Street (CR #20) to the west boundary line of the Borough
Brielle Road	Both	From a point 100 feet west of the west curb line of Third Avenue to a point 100 feet east of the east curb line of Third Avenue
	North	From the east curb line of First Avenue to the beach-front line
	South	From the west curb line of Deep Creek Drive to a point 255 feet west therefrom
Broad Street (CR #20)	South	From a point 372 feet west of Fourth Avenue to a point 30 feet west therefrom
	East	From the south curb line of Woodland Avenue to a point 237 feet south therefrom
	East	From the south curb line of Sea Girt Avenue (CR #49) to a point 162 feet south therefrom
Captain's Court	West	From the south curb line of Sea Girt Avenue (CR #49) to a point 91 feet south therefrom
	West	From a point 276 feet south of Atlantic Avenue (CR #524S) to a point 50 feet south therefrom
Captain's Court	South	From Fourth Avenue to its western terminus including the entire cul-de-sac

Name of Street		Side	Location
Central Avenue	East		From the north curb line of Church Street to the south curb line of Main Street
Church Street	North		From the west curb line of South Street (CR #20) to the west boundary line of the Borough
Deep Creek Drive	West		From Brielle Road to its southern terminus
East Main Street	Both		Within 50 feet of its inter-section with McClellan Avenue
	Both		Within 50 feet of its intersection with Farragut Avenue
	Both		Within 75 feet of its intersection with Jackson Avenue
	Both		Within 75 feet of its intersection with Potter Avenue
	North		From a point 132 feet east of the east curb line of First Avenue to the beachfront line
	South		From the east curb line of First Avenue to the beachfront line
	South		From a point 75 feet west of the west curb line of Warren Avenue to a point 75 feet east of the east curb line of Warren Avenue
	South		From a point 82 feet east of the New Jersey Transit easternmost rail to a point 28 feet east therefrom
	North		From the east curb line of North Main Street to a point 96 feet east therefrom
Euclid Avenue	North		From the east curb line of Mount Lane to a point 98 feet west therefrom
First Avenue	East		From a point 200 feet north of the north curb line of Brielle Road to a point 30 feet north therefrom
	West		From the south curb line of East Main Street to a point 75 feet south therefrom
	West		From the north curb line of Pompano Avenue to a point 62 feet north therefrom
	West		From the north curb line of Whiting Avenue to a point 66 feet north therefrom
	East		From the north curb line of Brielle Road to a point 148 feet north therefrom
	West		From the north curb line of Brielle Road to a point 132 feet north therefrom
	Entire		Within any cul-de-sac
Lakewood Road/Marcellus Avenue	Both		From a point 100 feet west of the west curb line of South Street (CR #20) to a point 100 feet east of South Street (CR #20)
Main Street	North		From a point 236 feet west from the west curb line of Broad Street (CR #20) to a point 20 feet west therefrom
	South		From west curb line of Route NJ 71 (Union Avenue) to a point 130 feet west therefrom
Main Street and North Main Street	West		From the south curb line of Sea Girt Avenue (CR #49) to the northwest curb line of South Street (CR #20)
Mount Lane	East		From the north curb line of Euclid Avenue to a point 63 feet south therefrom
North Main Street	East		From the north curb line of Elizabeth Avenue (CR #524S) to a point 100 feet north therefrom
	East		From Main Street to Atlantic Avenue (CR #524S)
	East		From the south curb line of Sea Girt Avenue to a point 110 feet south therefrom
Ocean Avenue	South		From the east curb line of First Avenue to the beachfront line
	South		From the west curb line of Second Avenue to a point 112 feet west therefrom

Name of Street		Side	Location
Old Squan Plaza (westbound)	Both		From the east curb line of South Street (CR #20) to a point 200 feet east therefrom
Old Squan Plaza Exit	North		From the westerly curb line of Route NJ 71 (Union Avenue) to a point 210 feet west therefrom
	South		From the westerly curb line of Route NJ 71 (Union Avenue) to a point 310 feet west therefrom
Parker Avenue	East		From the north curb line of Main Street to a point 190 feet north therefrom
Pearce Court	Both		Entire length
Potter Avenue	East		From the north curb line of Ocean Avenue to the south curb line of Stockton Lake Boulevard
Riddle Way	Both		From the west curb line of Third Avenue to a point 130 feet east therefrom
	Both		From the west curb line of Pickle Alley to a point 100 feet east therefrom
Riverside Drive	North		From the east curb line of First Avenue to the beachfront line
	South		From a point 140 feet east of the east curb line of First Avenue to the beachfront line
Rogers Avenue	Both		From the east curb line of Pearce Court to the west curb line of Third Avenue
Sea Girt Avenue (CR #49)	South		From the west curb line of Broad Street (CR #20) to a point 91 feet west therefrom
	East		From the east curb line of Broad Street (CR #20) to the west curb line of Route NJ 71 (Parker Avenue)
	South		From the easterly curb line of McGreevey Drive to a point 83 feet east therefrom
Second Avenue	East		From a point 128 feet north of the north curb line of Brielle Road
	East		From the south curb line of East Main Street to a point 200 feet from the north curb line of Brielle Road
	West		From the south curb line of Main Street to a point 70 feet south therefrom
South Street (CR #20)	East		From Main Street to the south boundary line of the Borough
	West		From the north curb line of Lakewood Road to a point 100 feet north therefrom
	West		From the south curb line of Church Street to a point 112 feet south therefrom
South Street (CR #20)	West		From the north curb line of Church Street to a point 32 feet north therefrom
	West		From the south curb line of Lakewood Road to the southerly boundary of the Borough
	West		From the south curb line of Main Street to a point 264 feet south therefrom
Squan Court	East		From the curb line of Sea Girt Avenue (CR #49) to a point 284 feet south therefrom
Stockton Avenue	Both		From the west curb line of Second Avenue to the west end of Stockton Avenue
Stockton Lake Boulevard	North		From Potter Avenue to Jackson Avenue
	South		From the west curb line of North Potter Avenue to a point 100 feet west therefrom
Tarpon Drive	North		Entire length

Name of Street		Side	Location
Third Avenue	Both		From a point 100 feet south of the south curb line of Brielle Road to a point 100 feet north of the north curb-line of Brielle Road
	East		From the north curb line of East Main Street to a point 120 feet north therefrom
Timber Lane	East		Entire length
Virginia Avenue	Both		From the east curb line of Route NJ 71 (Union Avenue) to the west curb line of Mount Lane
Warren Avenue	Both		From the south curb line of East Main Street to a point 75 feet south therefrom
Woodland Avenue	North		Entire length
	South		From the easterly curb line of Broad Street (CR #20) to a point 125 feet east therefrom

**Section 2:** Section 7-7.5 refers to Parking Time Limited on Certain Streets of the revised general ordinances of the Borough of Manasquan is hereby Amended as follows:

No person shall park a vehicle for longer than the time limit between the hours listed on any day upon any of the streets or parts of streets described. The time limitations set forth in subsections "a" through "d" shall not reset or start over if the vehicle is moved to a different parking spot on the same street or if the vehicle leaves and returns at a later time during the specified hours on the same day.

**a.** Two-hour Parking.

Name of Street	Sides	Hours	Location
Blakey Avenue	North	8:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon, when public school is in session	Between Route NJ 71 and Broad Street (C.R. #20)
	South	8:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon, when public school is in session	Between Broad Street (C.R. #20) and Curtis Place
Broad Street (CR #20)	Both	8:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon, when public school is in session	North of Blakey Avenue 365 feet south of Sea Girt Avenue
	West	8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	From a point 53 feet north of the north curb line of Main Street to a point 176 feet north therefrom
	East	6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. school days	From a point 506 feet north of Woodland Avenue to a point 60 feet north therefrom
	East	8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	From a point 73 feet north of the north curb line of Main Street to a point 203 feet north therefrom
	West	8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	From a point 128 feet north of the north curb line of Main Street to a point 149 feet north therefrom
Curtis Avenue	South	8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. Monday to Saturday	From a point 35 feet east of the east curb line of Route NJ 71 (Union Avenue) to a point 107 feet east therefrom
Curtis Place	East	8:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon, when public school is in session	From the south end to a point 300 feet north of Blakey Avenue

Name of Street	Sides	Hours	Location
	West	8:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon, when public school is in session	From the south end to Sea Girt Avenue (CR #49)
East Main Street	South	8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	From a point 213 feet east of the east curb line of Route NJ 71 to a point 144 feet east therefrom
Elizabeth Avenue	Both	8:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon, when public school is in session	Between Osborn Avenue and North Main Street
Main Street	Both	8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	From Route NJ 71 to South Street (CR #20)
	North	8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	From Broad Street (CR #20) to a point 375 feet west therefrom
Osborn Avenue	Both	8:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon, when public school is in session	From Atlantic Avenue (CR #524S) to Elizabeth Avenue
Parker Avenue	West	8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	From the north curb line of Main Street to a point 160 feet north therefrom
Pearce Avenue	Both	8:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon, when public school is in session	From Woodland Avenue to a point 500 feet south thereof
	Both	8:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon, when public school is in session	North of Woodland Avenue to north end (dead end)
V.M. Preston Way	Both	8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	From Main Street to Abe Voorhees Drive
Ridge Avenue	Both	8:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon, when public school is in session	Between Trenton Avenue and North Main Street

**b.** One-hour Parking.

Name of Street	Sides	Hours	Location
East Main Street	North		From Third Avenue to Pearce Court
Riverside Drive	South	9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	Beginning at the east curb line of Third Avenue for its entire length

**c.** Thirty-minute Parking.

Name of Street	Sides	Hours	Location
Broad Street (CR #20)	East	8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	From a point 53 feet north of the north curb line of Main Street to a point 20 feet north therefrom
East Main Street	South	9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	Beginning 54 feet from the east curb line of Fourth Avenue to a point 40 feet east therefrom
First Avenue	West	9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	From a point 54 feet north of the north curb line of Riverside Drive to a point 22 feet north therefrom
	East	9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	From the north curb line of Riverside Drive to a point 54 feet north therefrom

Name of Street	Sides	Hours	Location
Ocean Avenue	South	7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	From a point 33 feet west of the west curb line of First Avenue to a point 32 feet therefrom
Riverside Drive	North	9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	From a point 112 feet west of the westerly curb line of First Avenue to a point 24 feet west therefrom

**d.** Fifteen-minute Parking.

Name of Street	Sides	Hours	Location
Abe Voorhees Drive [Added 10-7-2019 by Ord. No. 2296-19]	South	9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.	From a point 695 feet west of the west curb line of Union Avenue to a point 37 feet west therefrom
Brielle Road	North	7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.	From a point 35 feet east of the east curb line of Second Avenue to a point 44 feet east therefrom
East Main Street	North	6:00 p.m. to 9:00 a.m.	From a point 45 feet east of the east curb line of First Avenue to a point 65 feet east therefrom
	North	7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.	From a point 35 feet west of the west curb line of First Avenue to a point 97 feet therefrom
	South	7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.	From a point 75 feet west of the west curb line of First Avenue to a point 65 feet west therefrom
	South	7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.	From a point 25 feet west of the west curb line of Third Avenue to a point 190 feet west therefrom
First Avenue	East	7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.	From a point 35 feet south of the south curb line of Main Street to a point 60 feet south therefrom
	West	8:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.	From a point 75 feet north of the north curb line of Main Street to a point 45 feet north therefrom
	West	8:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.	From a point 35 feet south of the south curb line of Ocean Avenue to a point 44 feet south therefrom
	West	7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.	From a point 85 feet south of the south curb line of Main Street to a point 150 feet south therefrom
	East	7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.	From a point 35 feet north of East Main Street to a point 38 feet north therefrom
Main Street	North	8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	Beginning 154 feet from the westerly curb line of Broad Street (CR #20) to a point 174 feet west therefrom
Ocean Avenue	North	7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.	From a point 35 feet west of First Avenue to a point 50 feet west therefrom
Second Avenue	East	All	From a point 35 feet north of the north curb line of Brielle Road to a point 93 feet north therefrom
	East	All	From a point 157 feet north of the curb line of Brielle Road to a point 22 feet north therefrom

**Section 3:** Section 7-7.8 refers to Parking Prohibited During Certain Hours on Certain Streets of the revised general ordinances of the Borough of Manasquan is hereby Amended as follows:

No person shall park a vehicle between the hours specified on any day upon any of the streets or parts of streets described.

Name of Street	Sides	Hours	Location
Broad Street (CR #20)	East	6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. school days	From Woodland Avenue to a point 506 feet north therefrom
	East	6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. school days	From a point 566 feet north of Woodland Avenue to Blakey Avenue
Main Street	Both	3:00 a.m. to 6:00 a.m.	Between Route NJ 71 (Taylor Avenue) and South Street (CR #20)
South Street (CR #20)	West	Entire day Monday through Saturday and Sunday except between 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	From a point 35 feet north of the north curb line of Church Street to a point 316 feet north therefrom
	West	Entire day Monday through Saturday and Sunday except between 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	From a point 100 feet north of the north curb line of Lakewood Road to a point 35 feet south of the south curb line of Church Street
Virginia Avenue	North	6:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.	From a point 35 feet east of the east curb line of South Street (CR #20) to a point 85 feet east therefrom

**Section 4:** 7-7.10 refers to Angle Parking of the revised general ordinances of the Borough of Manasquan is hereby Amended to read “Head-In Angle Parking” and is further amended as follows:

The following streets or parts of streets are hereby established as Head-In Angle Parking at an angle so indicated below.

Name of Street	Side(s)	Angle	Location
Main Street	Both	45°	Between Route NJ 71 (Taylor Avenue) and South Street (CR #20)
Riverside Drive	South	45°	Entire length

**Section 5:** Construction and effective date

- (a) Should any section or provision of this ordinance be held invalid in any proceedings, the same shall not affect any other section or provision of this ordinance, except insofar as the section or provisions so held invalid shall be inseparable from the remainder of any such section or provision.
- (b) Chapter 97, et seq., of the Borough of Manasquan Code and all ordinances and parts of ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance herewith are hereby repealed.
- (c) This ordinance shall become effective following its final passage and publication according to the law.

**NOTICE**

**PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that Ordinance No. 2392-23 is being introduced at a meeting of the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Manasquan on the 20<sup>th</sup> day of March 2023 and read for the first time. The said Ordinance is going to be considered for final passage by the Mayor and Council at Borough Hall, 201 East Main Street, Manasquan, NJ 08736 at 7:00 p.m. on the 3<sup>rd</sup> day of April, 2023. At such time and place, or at any such time or place to which said meeting may be adjourned, all interested persons will be given an opportunity to be heard concerning said ordinance. A copy of this ordinance can be obtained without cost by any member of the general public at the office of the Municipal Clerk in Borough Hall between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. on Monday through Friday, except on legal holidays.

---

**BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC**  
**Municipal Clerk**

Mark G. Kitrick, Esquire  
Municipal Attorney  
2329 Route 34 S  
Suite 104  
Manasquan, NJ 08736

Passed on First Reading and Introduction: March 20, 2023  
Approved on Second Reading and Final Hearing: April 3, 2023

---

**Edward G. Donovan**  
**Mayor**

No person shall park a vehicle at any time upon any streets or parts thereof described.

Name of Street	Side	Location
Atlantic Avenue (CR #524S)	North	From the west <del>curbline</del> <u>curb line</u> of Broad Street (CR #20) to a point 286 feet west there-from
	North	From a point 75 feet west of Osborn Avenue to the east <del>curbline</del> <u>curb line</u> of Newark Avenue
	South	From the west <del>curbline</del> <u>curb line</u> of Broad Street (CR #20) to the west boundary line of the Borough
Brielle Road	Both	From a point 100 feet west of the west <del>curbline</del> <u>curb line</u> of Third Avenue to a point 100 feet east of the east <del>curbline</del> <u>curb line</u> of Third Avenue
	North	From the east <del>curbline</del> <u>curb line</u> of First Avenue to the beach-front line
	South	From the west <del>curbline</del> <u>curb line</u> of Deep Creek Drive to a point 255 feet west therefrom
	South	From a point 372 feet west of Fourth Avenue to a point 30 feet west therefrom
Broad Street (CR #20)	East	From the south <del>curbline</del> <u>curb line</u> of Woodland Avenue to a point 237 feet south therefrom
	East	From the south <del>curbline</del> <u>curb line</u> of Sea Girt Avenue (CR #49) to a point 162 feet south therefrom
	West	From the south <del>curbline</del> <u>curb line</u> of Sea Girt Avenue (CR #49) to a point 91 feet south therefrom
	West	From a point 276 feet south of Atlantic Avenue (CR #524S) to a point 50 feet south therefrom
Captain's Court	South	From Fourth Avenue to its western terminus including the entire cul-de-sac
Central Avenue	East	From the north <del>curbline</del> <u>curb line</u> of Church Street to the south <del>curbline</del> <u>curb line</u> of Main Street
Church Street	North	From the west <del>curbline</del> <u>curb line</u> of South Street (CR #20) to the west boundary line of the Borough
Deep Creek Drive	West	From Brielle Road to its southern terminus
East Main Street	Both	Within 50 feet of its inter-section with McClellan Avenue
	Both	Within 50 feet of its intersection with Farragut Avenue
	Both	Within 75 feet of its intersection with Jackson Avenue
	Both	Within 75 feet of its intersection with Potter Avenue
	North	From a point 132 feet east of the east <del>curbline</del> <u>curb line</u> of First Avenue to the beachfront line
	South	From the east <del>curbline</del> <u>curb line</u> of First Avenue to the beachfront line

Name of Street	Side	Location
	South	From a point 75 feet west of the west <a href="#">curb line</a> of Warren Avenue to a point 75 feet east of the east <a href="#">curb line</a> of Warren Avenue
	South	From a point 82 feet east of the New Jersey Transit easternmost rail to a point 28 feet east therefrom
Elizabeth Avenue	North	From the east <a href="#">curb line</a> of North Main Street to a point 96 feet east therefrom
Euclid Avenue	North	From the east <a href="#">curb line</a> of Mount Lane to a point 98 feet west therefrom
First Avenue	East	From a point 200 feet north of the north <a href="#">curb line</a> of Brielle Road to a point 30 feet north therefrom
	West	From the south <a href="#">curb line</a> of East Main Street to a point 75 feet south therefrom
	West	From the north <a href="#">curb line</a> of Pompano Avenue to a point 62 feet north therefrom
	West	From the north <a href="#">curb line</a> of Whiting Avenue to a point 66 feet north therefrom
Glimmer Glass Circle	East	From the north <a href="#">curb line</a> of Brielle Road to a point 148 feet north therefrom
	West	From the north <a href="#">curb line</a> of Brielle Road to a point 132 feet north therefrom
	Entire	Within any cul-de-sac
Lakewood Road/Marcellus Avenue	Both	From a point 100 feet west of the west <a href="#">curb line</a> of South Street (CR #20) to a point 100 feet east of South Street (CR #20)
Main Street	North	From a point 236 feet west from the west <a href="#">curb line</a> of Broad Street (CR #20) to a point 20 feet west therefrom
	South	From west <a href="#">curb line</a> of Route NJ 71 (Union Avenue) to a point 130 feet west therefrom
Main Street and North Main Street	West	From the south <a href="#">curb line</a> of Sea Girt Avenue (CR #49) to the northwest <a href="#">curb line</a> of South Street (CR #20)
Mount Lane	East	From the north <a href="#">curb line</a> of Euclid Avenue to a point 63 feet south therefrom
North Main Street	East	From the north <a href="#">curb line</a> of Elizabeth Avenue (CR #524S) to a point 100 feet north therefrom
	East	From Main Street to Atlantic Avenue (CR #524S)
	East	From the south <a href="#">curb line</a> of Sea Girt Avenue to a point 110 feet south therefrom
Ocean Avenue	South	From the east <a href="#">curb line</a> of First Avenue to the beachfront line

Name of Street	Side	Location
	South	From the west <a href="#">curb line</a> of Second Avenue to a point 112 feet west therefrom
Old Squan Plaza (westbound)	Both	From the east <a href="#">curb line</a> of South Street (CR #20) to a point 200 feet east therefrom
Old Squan Plaza Exit	North	From the westerly <a href="#">curb line</a> of Route NJ 71 (Union Avenue) to a point 210 feet west therefrom
	South	From the westerly <a href="#">curb line</a> of Route NJ 71 (Union Avenue) to a point 310 feet west therefrom
Parker Avenue	East	From the north <a href="#">curb line</a> of Main Street to a point 190 feet north therefrom
Pearce Court	Both	Entire length
Potter Avenue	East	From the north <a href="#">curb line</a> of Ocean Avenue to the south <a href="#">curb line</a> of Stockton Lake Boulevard
Riddle Way	Both	From the west <a href="#">curb line</a> of Third Avenue to a point 130 feet east therefrom
	Both	From the west <a href="#">curb line</a> of Pickle Alley to a point 100 feet east therefrom
Riverside Drive	North	From the east <a href="#">curb line</a> of First Avenue to the beachfront line
	South	From a point 140 feet east of the east <a href="#">curb line</a> of First Avenue to the beachfront line
Rogers Avenue	Both	From the east <a href="#">curb line</a> of Pearce Court to the west <a href="#">curb line</a> of Third Avenue
Sea Girt Avenue (CR #49)	South	From the west <a href="#">curb line</a> of Broad Street (CR #20) to a point 91 feet west therefrom
	East	From the east <a href="#">curb line</a> of Broad Street (CR #20) to the west <a href="#">curb line</a> of Route NJ 71 (Parker Avenue)
	South	From the easterly <a href="#">curb line</a> of McGreevey Drive to a point 83 feet east therefrom
Second Avenue	East	From a point 128 feet north of the north <a href="#">curb line</a> of Brielle Road to a point 29 feet north therefrom
	East	From the south <a href="#">curb line</a> of East Main Street to a point 200 feet from the north <a href="#">curb line</a> of Brielle Road
	West	From the south <a href="#">curb line</a> of Main Street to a point 70 feet south therefrom
South Street (CR #20)	East	From Main Street to the south boundary line of the Borough
	West	From the north <a href="#">curb line</a> of Lakewood Road to a point 100 feet north therefrom

Name of Street	Side	Location
	West	From the south <a href="#">curb line</a> of Church Street to a point 112 feet south therefrom
	West	From the north <a href="#">curb line</a> of Church Street to a point 32 feet north therefrom
South Street (CR #20)	West	From the south <a href="#">curb line</a> of Lakewood Road to the southerly boundary of the Borough
	West	From the south <a href="#">curb line</a> of Main Street to a point 264 feet south therefrom
Squan Court	East	From the <a href="#">curb line</a> of Sea Girt Avenue (CR #49) to a point 284 feet south therefrom
Stockton Avenue	Both	From the west <a href="#">curb line</a> of Second Avenue to the west end of Stockton Avenue
Stockton Lake Boulevard	North	From Potter Avenue to Jackson Avenue
	South	From the west <a href="#">curb line</a> of North Potter Avenue to a point 100 feet west therefrom
Tarpon Drive	North	Entire length
Third Avenue	Both	From a point 100 feet south of the south <a href="#">curb line</a> of Brielle Road to a point 100 feet north of the north curb-line of Brielle Road
	East	From the north <a href="#">curb line</a> of East Main Street to a point 120 feet north therefrom
Timber Lane	East	Entire length
Virginia Avenue	Both	From the east <a href="#">curb line</a> of Route NJ 71 (Union Avenue) to the west <a href="#">curb line</a> of Mount Lane
Warren Avenue	Both	From the south <a href="#">curb line</a> of East Main Street to a point 75 feet south therefrom
Woodland Avenue	North	Entire length
	South	From the easterly <a href="#">curb line</a> of Broad Street (CR #20) to a point 125 feet east therefrom

**Section 2:** Section 7-7.5 refers to Parking Time Limited on Certain Streets of the revised general ordinances of the Borough of Manasquan is hereby Amended as follows:

No person shall park a vehicle for longer than the time limit between the hours listed on any day upon any of the streets or parts of streets described. The time limitations set forth in subsections "a" through "d" shall not reset or start over if the vehicle is moved to a different parking spot on the same street or if the vehicle leaves and returns at a later time during the specified hours on the same day.

**a.** Two-hour Parking.

Name of Street	Sides	Hours	Location
Blakey Avenue	North	8:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon, when public school is in session	Between Route NJ 71 and Broad Street (C.R. #20)
	South	8:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon, when public school is in session	Between Broad Street (C.R. #20) and Curtis Place
Broad Street (CR #20)	Both	8:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon, when public school is in session	North of Blakey Avenue 365 feet south of Sea Girt Avenue
	West	8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	From a point 53 feet north of the north <a href="#">curb line</a> of Main Street to a point 176 feet north therefrom
	East	6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. school days	From a point 506 feet north of Woodland Avenue to a point 60 feet north therefrom
	East	8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	From a point 73 feet north of the north <a href="#">curb line</a> of Main Street to a point 203 feet north therefrom
	West	8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	From a point 128 feet north of the north <a href="#">curb line</a> of Main Street to a point 149 feet north therefrom
Curtis Avenue	South	8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. Monday to Saturday	From a point 35 feet east of the east <a href="#">curb line</a> of Route NJ 71 (Union Avenue) to a point 107 feet east therefrom
Curtis Place	East	8:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon, when public school is in session	From the south end to a point 300 feet north of Blakey Avenue
	West	8:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon, when public school is in session	From the south end to Sea Girt Avenue (CR #49)
East Main Street	South	8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	From a point 213 feet east of the east <a href="#">curb line</a> of Route NJ 71 to a point 144 feet east therefrom
Elizabeth Avenue	Both	8:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon, when public school is in session	Between Osborn Avenue and North Main Street
Main Street	Both	8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	From Route NJ 71 to South Street (CR #20)
	North	8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	From Broad Street (CR #20) to a point 375 feet west therefrom

Name of Street	Sides	Hours	Location
Osborn Avenue	Both	8:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon, when public school is in session	From Atlantic Avenue (CR #524S) to Elizabeth Avenue
Parker Avenue	West	8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	From the north <a href="#">curb line</a> of Main Street to a point 160 feet north therefrom
Pearce Avenue	Both	8:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon, when public school is in session	From Woodland Avenue to a point 500 feet south thereof
	Both	8:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon, when public school is in session	North of Woodland Avenue to north end (dead end)
V.M. Preston Way	Both	8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	From Main Street to Abe Voorhees Drive
<a href="#">Ridge Avenue</a>	Both	<a href="#">8:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon, when public school is in session</a>	<a href="#">Between Trenton Avenue and North Main Street</a>

**b. One-hour Parking.**

Name of Street	Sides	Hours	Location
East Main Street	North		From Third Avenue to Pearce Court
Riverside Drive	South	9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	Beginning at the east <a href="#">curb line</a> of Third Avenue for its entire length

**c. Thirty-minute Parking.**

Name of Street	Sides	Hours	Location
Broad Street (CR #20)	East	8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	From a point 53 feet north of the north <a href="#">curb line</a> of Main Street to a point 20 feet north therefrom
East Main Street	South	9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	Beginning 54 feet from the east <a href="#">curb line</a> of Fourth Avenue to a point 40 feet east therefrom
First Avenue	West	9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	From a point 54 feet north of the north <a href="#">curb line</a> of Riverside Drive to a point 22 feet north therefrom
	East	9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	From the north <a href="#">curb line</a> of Riverside Drive to a point 54 feet north therefrom

Name of Street	Sides	Hours	Location
Ocean Avenue	South	7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	From a point 33 feet west of the west <a href="#">curb line</a> of First Avenue to a point 32 feet therefrom
Riverside Drive	North	9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	From a point 112 feet west of the westerly <a href="#">curb line</a> of First Avenue to a point 24 feet west therefrom

**d. Fifteen-minute Parking.**

Name of Street	Sides	Hours	Location
Abe Voorhees Drive [Added 10-7-2019 by Ord. No. 2296-19]	South	9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.	From a point 695 feet west of the west <a href="#">curb line</a> of Union Avenue to a point 37 feet west therefrom
Brielle Road	North	7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.	From a point 35 feet east of the east <a href="#">curb line</a> of Second Avenue to a point 44 feet east therefrom
East Main Street	North	6:00 p.m. to 9:00 a.m.	From a point 45 feet east of the east <a href="#">curb line</a> of First Avenue to a point 65 feet east therefrom
	North	7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.	From a point 35 feet west of the west <a href="#">curb line</a> of First Avenue to a point 97 feet therefrom
	South	7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.	From a point 75 feet west of the west <a href="#">curb line</a> of First Avenue to a point 65 feet west therefrom
First Avenue	South	7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.	From a point 25 feet west of the west <a href="#">curb line</a> of Third Avenue to a point 190 feet west therefrom
	East	7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.	From a point 35 feet south of the south <a href="#">curb line</a> of Main Street to a point 60 feet south therefrom
	West	8:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.	From a point 75 feet north of the north <a href="#">curb line</a> of Main Street to a point 45 feet north therefrom
	West	8:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.	From a point 35 feet south of the south <a href="#">curb line</a> of Ocean Avenue to a point 44 feet south therefrom
	West	7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.	From a point 85 feet south of the south <a href="#">curb line</a> of Main Street to a point 150 feet south therefrom

Name of Street	Sides	Hours	Location
	East	7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.	From a point 35 feet north of East Main Street to a point 38 feet north therefrom
Main Street	North	8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.	Beginning 154 feet from the westerly <a href="#">curb line</a> of Broad Street (CR #20) to a point 174 feet west therefrom
Ocean Avenue	North	7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.	From a point 35 feet west of First Avenue to a point 50 feet west therefrom
Second Avenue	East	All	From a point 35 feet north of the north <a href="#">curb line</a> of Brielle Road to a point 93 feet north therefrom
	East	All	From a point 157 feet north of the <a href="#">curb line</a> of Brielle Road to a point 22 feet north therefrom

**Section 3:** Section 7-7.8 refers to Parking Prohibited During Certain Hours on Certain Streets of the revised general ordinances of the Borough of Manasquan is hereby Amended as follows:

No person shall park a vehicle between the hours specified on any day upon any of the streets or parts of streets described.

Name of Street	Sides	Hours	Location
Broad Street (CR #20)	East	6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. school days	From Woodland Avenue to a point 506 feet north therefrom
	East	6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. school days	From a point 566 feet north of Woodland Avenue to Blakey Avenue
<a href="#">Main Street</a>	<a href="#">Both</a>	<a href="#">3:00 a.m. to 6:00 a.m.</a>	<a href="#">Between Route NJ 71 (Taylor Avenue) and South Street (CR #20)</a>
South Street (CR #20)	West	Entire day Monday through Saturday and Sunday except between 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	From a point 35 feet north of the north <a href="#">curb line</a> of Church Street to a point 316 feet north therefrom
	West	Entire day Monday through Saturday and Sunday except between 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.	From a point 100 feet north of the north <a href="#">curb line</a> of Lakewood Road to a point 35 feet south of the south <a href="#">curb line</a> of Church Street
Virginia Avenue	North	6:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.	From a point 35 feet east of the east <a href="#">curb line</a> of South Street (CR #20) to a point 85 feet east therefrom

**Section 4:** 7-7.10 refers to Angle Parking of the revised general ordinances of the Borough of Manasquan is hereby Amended to read "[Head-In Angle Parking](#)" and is further amended as follows:

The following streets or parts of streets are hereby established as [Head-In](#) Angle Parking at an angle so indicated below.

Name of Street	Side(s)	Angle	Location
Main Street	Both	45°	Between Route NJ 71 (Taylor Avenue) and South Street (CR #20)
Riverside Drive	South	<a href="#">45°</a>	Entire length